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From: Primm, Jamie M
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Attallah, Gina M; Dalton, Gary; Dow, Randal T; Forbes, John; Luoma, Tracy; Mcdowell, Gerene F; 

Schull, Mark S
Subject: Provider eBlast: Youth Services Survey 
Attachments: QR code flyer.pdf

Tooele County Youth Engagement Project 

Optum Tooele County is working to improve child and youth engagement in services. 
One way we are doing this is by distributing informational flyers throughout the 
community and to provider offices.  

We are attempting to collect data to determine the effectiveness of these flyers by 
requesting a survey be completed for members 0–17 years old who are new to 
services. This survey can be completed by the youth or an adult who supports 
them.  We are providing a QR code flyer members can scan to link to the survey. 

You can assist this effort in the following ways: 
1. Hang a copy of the QR Code flyer in a highly visible spot where it is accessible

to members.
2. Encourage members, 0–17 years old or the adults who support them, who are

new to services, scan the code and complete the survey.
3. Include a copy of the QR Code flyer in initial appointment paperwork packets

sent electronically for members who are 0–17 years old.

Your help is essential to the success of this project and we appreciate your 
assistance. 

If you have any questions, you can contact the Network Team 
saltlakecounty.networkbox@optum.com, randy.dow@optum.com, john.forbes@optum.com or 
hailey.conder@optum.com.   

Thank you, 
Network Management 
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